
 
 

 

 

 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
3840 Rhodes Drive  
P.O. Box 700 
Windsor, ON N9A 6N7 
Canada 
 

Evan Tomek 
Senior Advisor 
Regulatory Applications - LTC 
Regulatory Affairs 

Tel: (226) 229-9598  
Evan.tomek@enbridge.com  
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 
  

March 19, 2025        
 
VIA RESS AND EMAIL 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
       Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2024-0303 
       Tweed Community Expansion Project 

Indigenous Consultation Report (ICR) Correspondence with the Ministry of Energy    
and Electrification 

 
In accordance with the OEB’s Procedural Order No. 1 in the above-noted proceeding, Enbridge 
Gas is filing correspondence from the Ministry of Energy and Electrification (ENERGY) on 
Enbridge Gas’s consultation activities (Attachment 1).  
 
Enbridge Gas has included an updated ICR in its March 19, 2025, evidence update, filed under 
separate cover, for the above noted proceeding. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Evan Tomek 
Senior Advisor, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct  
 
Cc: Tania Persad (Enbridge Gas Counsel) 
 Catherine Nguyen (OEB Case Manager) 
 Lawren Murray (OEB Counsel) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Evan.tomek@enbridge.com


To: Lazakis, Chloe (ENERGY) <Chloe.Lazakis@ontario.ca>; McCabe, Shannon (She/Her) (ENERGY) 
<Shannon.McCabe@ontario.ca>; Gaboury, Bree-Anna (ENERGY) <Bree-Anna.Gaboury@ontario.ca> 
Subject: Enbridge Gas -Tweed - Summary and Log 

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender. 

Good morning, 

Enbridge Gas filed the Tweed Community Expansion Project with the OEB this month. 

Please find attached the Summary and Log for the Project. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to let Melanie Green know as she is leading this Project. 

If you could confirm that you have received this information, that would be most helpful. 

Thanks, 
Lauren 

Lauren Whitwham 
Manager, Community & Indigenous Engagement, Eastern Region 
Public Affairs, Communications & Sustainability 

— 

ENBRIDGE INC. 
CELL: 519-852-3474 | lauren.whitwham@enbridge.com 
109 Commissioners Road West, London, ON N6J 1X7 

Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion. High Performance 

Filed: 2025-03-19 
EB-2024-0303 

Attachment 1 
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From: Gaboury, Bree-Anna (ENERGY) <Bree-Anna.Gaboury@ontario.ca> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:58 AM 
To: Lauren Whitwham <Lauren.Whitwham@enbridge.com>; Lazakis, Chloe (ENERGY) 
<Chloe.Lazakis@ontario.ca>; shannon.mccabe <shannon.mccabe@ontario.ca> 
Subject: [External] RE: Enbridge Gas -Tweed - Summary and Log 

 
CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER 
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate? 
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is 
safe. 

Good Morning Lauren, 
 
Confirm that we have received! Thank you kindly for sending this. 

Have a great day, 

Bree 
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